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From: Steven Palazzo
To: Jacque Soileau; Paul Breazeale
Subject: 2018 Amex Review
Date: Saturday, February 15, 2020 2:02:56 PM

After reviewing the 2018 AMEX statements I've determined the following to be personal in
nature.  Please tell me what I need to do.  

Date Vendor   Amount 

10/12/2018 The Chimes Restaurant Covington, LA  110.22 Personal

11/10/2018 The Chimes Restaurant Covington, LA  129.35 Personal

8/14/2018 Dons Seafood Hut, Covington, LA  96.61 Personal

8/15/2018 The Chimes Restaurant Covington, LA  85.11  421.29 Personal

12/14/2018 Delta World Tire  1,101.67  1,101.67 Personal

10/13/2018 Residence Inn by Marriott  116.26 Personal

10/20/2018 Residence Inn by Marriott  131.65  247.91 Personal

Total  1,770.87  1,770.87
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Offers are made only to Cardmembers who meet certain qualifying criteria. By
responding you will be disclosing to the merchant that you meet these criteria.
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Offers are made only to Cardmembers who meet certain qualifying criteria. By
responding you will be disclosing to the merchant that you meet these criteria.
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Barefoot Dreams - Offers a sophisticated collection of blankets, apparel & accessories to
retailers. Styles are effortlessly chic and luxurious.

BERING TIME- Danish watch and jewelry manufacturer with minimalistic design & optimal
material strength. Selling to stores worldwide.

CorpInfo, - An IT Support and Consulting firm specializing in Managed Services, Amazon
Web Services, and Office 365 migrations.

CE 120338
 
855-269-2442 or
barefootdreams.com

 
beringtime.com
 

310-442-3200 or
corpinfo.com

Offers are made only to Cardmembers who meet certain qualifying criteria. By
responding you will be disclosing to the merchant that you meet these criteria.
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Harford Refrigeration - Serving commercial customers in the Baltimore area with their
HVAC needs since 1960. Email:  mzimmer@harfordrefrigeration.com

Bevolo Gas & Electric Lights - handcrafted Traditional and custom Copper Lighting
Fixtures since 1945 - New Orleans French Quarter

 

CE 120419
 
410-866-6200  
 
 
 

504-522-9485 or visit
www.bevolo.com

Offers are made only to Cardmembers who meet certain qualifying criteria. By
responding you will be disclosing to the merchant that you meet these criteria.
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S.I. Storey Lumber - Providing quality building materials throughout the South and US.
Hyde Park in NY, Independence Hall and Reynolds Plantation in GA, and other locations.

 

 

CE120500
 
888-934-1605 or
sistoreylumber.com

Offers are made only to Cardmembers who meet certain qualifying criteria. By
responding you will be disclosing to the merchant that you meet these criteria.
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Travelex - A foreign currency exchange company to help businesses get currency and get
going.

 

 

CE120504
 
1-516-300-1622 or
travelex.com

Offers are made only to Cardmembers who meet certain qualifying criteria. By
responding you will be disclosing to the merchant that you meet these criteria.
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Payroll By Credit Card - You can now expense your company's payroll on your card. To
learn more, call us today.

Decisive Data Systems - Client-focused IT solutions for business. Virtualization, security,
mobile computing & responsive tech support.

 

CE120586
 
 1-844-764-6876 
 
 
 

1-410-569-4337 or
ddsystems.net

Offers are made only to Cardmembers who meet certain qualifying criteria. By
responding you will be disclosing to the merchant that you meet these criteria.
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IDrive - Protect all your PCs, Macs, Servers and mobile devices for your business with
easy, secure cloud backup from IDrive®

 

 

CE 120593
 
1-866-748-0555 or
idrive.com

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

AMEX000613

AMEX_0613

20-2124_0111





20-2124_0113



p. 3/12

AMEX000616

AMEX_0616

20-2124_0114



p. 4/12

AMEX000617

AMEX_0617

20-2124_0115



p. 5/12

AMEX000618

AMEX_0618

20-2124_0116



p. 6/12

AMEX000619

AMEX_0619

20-2124_0117



p. 7/12

CMLENDDMNTF0023

OPEN Savings®

Merchant
Removals

Effective January 1, 2016, Hyatt Hotels & Resorts®, including Park Hyatt®, Andaz®, Grand
Hyatt®, Hyatt®, and Hyatt Regency® hotels, will no longer be part of the OPEN Savings
program. Any amounts that are charged to your Card account by this merchant on or after
this date will not be eligible for the OPEN Savings benefit.
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Offers are made only to Cardmembers who meet certain qualifying criteria. By
responding you will be disclosing to the merchant that you meet these criteria.
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responding you will be disclosing to the merchant that you meet these criteria.

AMEX000667

AMEX_0667

20-2124_0165





20-2124_0167



p. 3/13

AMEX000670

AMEX_0670

20-2124_0168



p. 4/13

AMEX000671

AMEX_0671

20-2124_0169



p. 5/13

AMEX000672

AMEX_0672

20-2124_0170



p. 6/13

AMEX000673

AMEX_0673

20-2124_0171



20-2124_0172



p. 8/13

AMEX000675

AMEX_0675

20-2124_0173



20-2124_0174



p. 10/13

AMEX000677

AMEX_0677

20-2124_0175



p. 11/13

AMEX000678

AMEX_0678

20-2124_0176



p. 12/13
Prepared for

Membership Rewards® Account Number
LISA M PALAZZO

AMEX000679

AMEX_0679

20-2124_0177



p. 13/13

Offers are made only to Cardmembers who meet certain qualifying criteria. By
responding you will be disclosing to the merchant that you meet these criteria.
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CMLENDDMRUS0034

Notice of Important Changes to Your Account Terms
We are making changes to your account terms, which are contained in the American Express Cardmember
Agreement ("Agreement") governing your Account referenced in this notice. Any language in the Agreement
contrary to or conflicting with the terms amended below is deleted in its entirety to the extent of the conflict. All
terms of the Agreement not amended herein remain in full force and effect. We urge you and any Additional
Cardmembers on your Account to read the below notice carefully and file it along with your Agreement in a
safe place for future reference. The detailed changes to your Cardmember Agreement can be found after the
summary chart.

Summary of Changes, effective with billing cycles ending on or after July 1, 2016

About Pay Over Time features We are changing how we describe the Pay Over Time feature, to clarify
that this feature may be referred to as the "Pay Over Time" feature or the
"Extended Payment Option."

We are also providing more detail about the type of charges that are not
eligible for the Pay Over Time feature.

How we calculate your
Minimum Payment Due

We are adding information about how we calculate your Minimum Payment
Due if you have a Pay Over Time balance. We are changing this section
to include two new tiers for calculating the Minimum Payment Due. The
new tiers affect the Minimum Payment Due calculation when Cardmembers
carry Pay Over Time balances over $50,000.

When Cardmembers carry Pay Over Time balances under $50,000, this
change will not affect the Minimum Payment Due calculation.

How we calculate interest We are making changes to this section to align with how we describe
the Pay Over Time feature above. These changes do not affect how we
calculate interest.

AMEX000698
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Detail of Changes to Your Cardmember Agreement
This notice amends the Cardmember Agreement (the "Agreement") as described below. We have the right to
amend as described in the Agreement. Any terms in the Agreement conflicting with this change are replaced fully
and completely. Terms not changed by this notice remain in full force and effect. We encourage you to read this
notice, share it with Additional Cardmembers on your account, and file it for future reference. If you have any
questions about this change, please call the number on the back of your Card.
The changes below are effective with billing cycles ending on or after July 1, 2016.

About Pay Over Time features
We are amending the About Pay Over Time features section of Part 2 of the Cardmember Agreement as follows:

We are deleting the first sentence and replacing it with the following two sentences:
You may be invited to enroll the Account in a feature that allows you to pay certain charges over time.
We may refer to this feature as the Pay Over Time feature or the Extended Payment Option. All terms
and conditions that apply to the Pay Over Time feature apply to the Extended Payment Option.

In the second paragraph, we are deleting "Extended Payment Option" and replacing it with "Pay Over Time
feature."

We are deleting the last two sentences of the second paragraph and replacing them with the following two
sentences:

We will tell you if we change this amount. Certain charges are not eligible, such as cash and
Express Cash, American Express® Travelers Cheques and cash equivalents, casinos and other
gambling transactions, any fees owed to American Express except foreign transaction fees, and other
transactions designated by us.

In the third paragraph, we are deleting "that amount" and replacing it with "your Pay Over Time limit."

AMEX000699
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How we calculate your Minimum Payment Due
We are amending the How we calculate your Minimum Payment Due section of Part 2 of the Cardmember
Agreement by deleting the section in its entirety and replacing it with the following:

The Minimum Payment Due is the Pay In Full New Balance plus any Pay Over Time Minimum Due.
To calculate the Pay Over Time Minimum Due for each statement, we take the higher of (1) or (2)
below, then we round that number to the nearest dollar and add any Pay Over Time amount past
due:
(1)
(2)

$35, or
The amount calculated using the following
steps;
I. Subtract the interest charged on the

statement from the Pay Over Time New
Balance. This gives you a Modified Pay
Over Time Balance.

II. Add the following together:
1% of the portion of the Modified
Pay Over Time Balance less than or
equal to $50,000) and
5% of the portion of the Modified
Pay Over Time Balance greater than
$50,000 and less than or equal to
$100,000 and
10% of the portion of the Modified
Pay Over Time Balance greater than
$100,000

III. Divide the sum from step II by the
Modified Pay Over Time Balance and
round to four decimals (ex 0.1234)

IV. Multiply the result from step III and the
Modified Pay Over Time Balance.

V. Add the interest charged on the
statement to the result from step IV.

How we
calculate
Your
Minimum
Payment
Due

Your Pay Over Time Minimum Payment Due will
not exceed your Pay Over Time New Balance.
You may pay more than the Minimum Payment
Due, up to your entire outstanding balance, at
any time.

EXAMPLE: Assume that you have a Pay Over
Time New Balance of $75,000, interest of
$749.59, no amounts past due and a $1,000 Pay
In Full New Balance.
(1)
(2)

$35, or
Calculate the following:
I. $75,000 - $749.59 = $74,250.41
II. Add the following together:

1% multiplied by $50,000 = $500
5% multiplied by ($74,250.41 -
$50,000) = $1,212.52
$500 + $1,212.52 = $1,712.52

III. $1,712.52 divided by $74,250.41 =
0.02306411
Round to four decimals = 0.0231

IV. 0.0231 multiplied by $74,250.41 =
$1,715.18

V. $749.59 + $1,715.18 = $2,464.77
The higher of (1) or (2) is $2,464.77, which
rounds to $2,465.00. The Pay Over Time
Minimum Payment Due of $2,465.00 plus the
Pay in Full New Balance of $1,000 together
make up the Minimum Payment Due of
$3,465.00.

How we calculate interest
We are amending the How we calculate interest section of Part 2 of the Cardmember Agreement by deleting the
first paragraph and replacing it with the following:

We calculate interest for a billing period by first calculating interest on each Pay Over Time balance. Pay
Over Time balances may have different interest rates.
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